From:	Hargrove William (Newark PD)
Sent:	Sunday, March 08, 2015 12:33 PM
Subject:	Fw: PRESS RELEASE - Fatal Pedestrian Collision UPDATE
Attachments:	loyd.bmp

NEWARK POLICE DEPARTMENT     
NEWS RELEASE 
Paul M. Tiernan, Chief of Police

UPDATE to 

On March 8, 2015 Newark Police charged Kyle Loyd with the DUI and Leaving the Scene of 
a Collision Resulting in Death.  Loyd was released on $5,500.00 secured bond.

This case remains under investigation by the Newark Police Department Traffic Unit.

 
Defendant:
Kyle Loyd
DOB 07/21/1993
Marrows Road
Newark, DE 19713

Anyone with additional information on this incident should contact Cpl Wayne Aston at 302-
366-7100 x3414 or Wayne.Aston@cj.state.de.us. You can send an anonymous text message tip 
by texting 302NPD and your message to TIP411. Information can also be provided anonymously 
to Crime Stoppers at 1-800-TIP-3333 or via the internet at www.tipsubmit.com where a reward 
may be available.

The Newark Police Department affirms that all defendants are presumed innocent until proven 
guilty beyond a reasonable doubt.

Media Contact: Lt Bill Hargrove, Public Information Officer, 302-366-7100 ext. 3105 
or William.Hargrove@cj.state.de.us. 
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From: Hargrove William (Newark PD) 
Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2015 08:46 
Subject: PRESS RELEASE - Fatal Pedestrian Collision 
 
NEWARK POLICE DEPARTMENT    
NEWS RELEASE 
Paul M. Tiernan, Chief of Police

Release date - March 8, 2015 

22 year old Amanda Hagelstein was walking south on Chapel Street and attempted to cross Delaware Avenue.  She 
was walking with an acquaintance at the time.  The striking vehicle, a 1994 Ford Ranger was eastbound on 
Delaware Avenue, in the right lane, approaching a green light at Chapel Street.  Hagelstein and the acquaintance 
attempted to cross Delaware Avenue on foot.  Upon seeing the approaching vehicle, the acquaintance stopped in the 
roadway, however, Hagelstein began to run across the roadway and was struck by the vehicle.  Hagelstein was 
transported to Christiana ER where she died from injuries sustained in the collision. 
 
The operator of the vehicle, 21 year old Kyle Loyd left the scene, but was located a short time later by members of 
the Newark Police Street Crimes Unit.  Loyd was taken into custody without incident and transported to the Newark 
Police Department. 
 
Charges are pending additional investigation. 
 
Alcohol is believed to be a factor in the incident. 
 
Pedestrian/Victim:      Hagelstein, Amanda (22) 
                                   Saratoga Drive 
                                   New Castle, DE  19720 
 
Vehicle Operator:       Loyd, Kyle (21) 
                                   Marrows Road 
                                   Newark, DE  19713

Anyone with additional information on this incident should contact Cpl Wayne Aston at 302-
366-7100 x3414 or Wayne.Aston@cj.state.de.us. You can send an anonymous text message tip 
by texting 302NPD and your message to TIP411. Information can also be provided anonymously 
to Crime Stoppers at 1-800-TIP-3333 or via the internet at www.tipsubmit.com where a reward 
may be available.

The Newark Police Department affirms that all defendants are presumed innocent until proven 
guilty beyond a reasonable doubt.

Media Contact: Lt Bill Hargrove, Public Information Officer, 302-366-7100 ext. 3105 
or William.Hargrove@cj.state.de.us.


